STATE OF NORTH CARCLINA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION N
MICHAFEL F. EASLEY DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS C O U LYNDOTIPPETT I T
GOVERNCR SECRETARY
October 3, 2008
Chatham County

Mr. Patrick O’Neal

Belmeade Farms, LLC

6208 Fayetteville Rd., Suite 104
Durham, N.C. 27713

DRIVEWAY PERMIT EXTENSION

SUBJECT: DRIVEWAY PERMIT #19-735

Dear Mr. O’Neal:

Your request for an extension of Driveway Permit # 19-735 located on SR 2236 at US 64 due
to a change of use from a 197-lot residential subdivision 1o a cemetery is approved, subject to the
same stipulations as originally issued. The extension of the above mentioned driveway permit is
approved until October 6, 2009.

If you have any questions please call the Asheboro District Office at (336) 629-1423.

Sincerely,

LE 6 D&

R. E. Blakley, P. E.

District Engineer
REB/drg
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